Anwar Masih

Sanitary Worker

Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Anwar Masih is working as Sanitary Worker in the Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies. Dr. Anwar Masih has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Experience

Sanitary Worker	2021- Present
Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	
Sanitary Worker	2016 - 2020
Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	
Sanitary Worker	2012 - 2020
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Sanitary Worker	2007 - 2016
NUST Institute of Information Technology	
Sanitary Worker	2003 - 2003
NUST Institute of Information Technology	
	- Present
,	

Awards

AWARD FOR PERFORMANCE CONVOCATION 2012	2012
LETTER OF APPRECIATION	2010

APPRECIATION CERTIFICATE

CONVOCATION 2010

SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED 10 YEARS - MERITORIOUS SERVICE AT SEECS